
Fw: Surrey Heath Local Plan Regulation 19 consultation
From

Kate Galloway
To

Planning Consultation
Recipients

Planning.Consultation@surreyheath.gov.uk

Hi,

Please see below.

Best wishes,

Kate

Kate Galloway MRTPI 

Planning Policy and Conservation Team Leader 

Planning Policy and Conservation 

  

Surrey Heath Borough Council 

Surrey Heath House, Knoll Road, Camberley, Surrey, GU15 3HD 

Email:

Web: surreyheath.gov.uk 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  _____  

From: Jill Peet < > Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 10:52 AM To: Kate Galloway
< > Cc: Beverley Kuchar < >; Daniel Ashe
< >; Planning Policy <Planning.Policy@woking.gov.uk> Subject: Surrey Heath Local Plan Regulation 19
consultation

 

Dear Kate,

 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Reg 19 consultation document. We have worked together through ‘duty to cooperate’
and have documented our engagement. As a result, Woking Borough Council fully supports your draft plan and look forward to seeing it
progress to Examination and adoption in due course.

 

Kind regards,



 

Jill

 

Jill Peet MRTPI| Planning Policy Manager | Planning Services

______________________________________________

Woking Borough Council, Civic Offices, Gloucester Square, Woking, Surrey, GU21 6YL

Web: //www.woking.gov.uk/council

 

Keep up to date with the latest council news and information

 

            

 

 

 

 

 

********************************************************************** This transmission is intended for the named
addressee only. It may contain sensitive material and be marked as CONFIDENTIAL and accordingly must not be disclosed to anyone
other than the named addressee, unless authorisation is granted by the sender. If you are not the named addressee (or authorised to receive
it for the addressee), you may not copy, use or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately. All Public Services Network(PSN) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation. **********************************************************************
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2fwww.woking.gov.uk%2fcouncil&c=E,1,PwYfvueDaUrmisMqS-NulFb-P83Wh-vuly77ceb0X61fXE0btX_nqWtA_4334xi9cdRQ-g6hpoDMXWkSQsUoJtTmcvl6gjx17KdbSFZn&typo=1&ancr_add=1
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